
 
 
 

ADDENDUM #2, May 3, 2006 
RFP # 06-088 

Health Benefit Program for County Employees 
 
 
This addendum is being issued to make the following (attached) changes, corrections, clarifications and 
additions to the above identified solicitation. The information in this addendum modifies and changes the 
identified solicitation and takes precedence over the original documents. Respondents shall acknowledge receipt 
of this addendum by completing the “Acknowledgement of Addenda” in Section 4 of the RFP.  Failure to 
acknowledge this addendum may preclude consideration of the proposal for award. 
 
This addendum, the RFP and all attachments are available by visiting our website at  
http://www.lakegovernment.com/departments/procurement_services/bid_details.aspx?bid_number=06-088. 
 
 
1. Change:  Change the RFP closing date  From: May 5, 2006, 3:00 p.m. 
       To: May 10, 2006, 3:00 p.m. 
 
2. Vendors are advised that time constraints may restrict the County’s capacity to respond to further 

inquires prior to the RFP closing date. 
 
3. Clarification:  Are the current benefits effective 10/1/05 also the same benefits for the plan year 10/1/04 

– 9/30/05.  If not, what were the benefits for the prior plan year? 
 
 No, there were no benefit changes made in the past few years.  But, what has occurred is that the plan 

has become “tighter” within the past year as all provisions that might have been open to personal 
interpretation were revised to assure consistency in administration. 

 
4. Clarification:  Can you provide the monthly enrollment for the last 24 months? 
 
 Yes, see the attachment named “Monthly enrollment from April 02.” 
 
5 Clarification:  Can you provide monthly enrollment to correspond with the claims provided, 2/1/05 to 

1/1/06? 
 

Yes, see the attachment named “Monthly enrollment from April 02.   
 
6. Clarification:  Do you have updated claims experience from 1/1/06? 

 
Not at this time, however the information has been requested. If received shortly, it will be posted on the 
website.   
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7. Clarification:  Can you provide an updated large claimants report from January 2005 until the most 

current available? 
 
 Yes, see the attachments on the website named “High Claimant by Dollar Limit 2004-2005” and “High 

Claimant by Dollar Limit 2005-2006.” 
 
8. Clarification:  There were 4 claimants indicated as being “lasered” in the stop loss renewal, indicate if 

those employees are still covered under the plan. 
 
 Yes, they are still covered under the plan. 
 
9. Clarification:  Is the geo access report correct in requesting 2 in 8 parameter for physicians, hospital 

parameters are generally 1 in 20? 
 
 Utilize the “2 within 8” criteria for hospitals.  While certain areas of Lake County may not meet urban 

GeoAccess standards, many of our employees live in more urban settings and meet this criteria. 
 
10. Clarification:  Confirm that you want our self-funded quote to have a $100,000 specific stop loss. 
 
 Please match what the County currently has in force. If you wish to show other stop loss limits, please 

feel free to do so in addition to the $100,000.00.  
 

 
 
 
This addendum was prepared by, 
Susan Dugan, CPPB 
Procurement Services 
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